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The material and information contained in this 

presentation are provided for information 

purposes only and should not construed as basis 

for Tender specifications of the call for tenders. 



Agenda
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14:30: Introduction: welcome, scope of the meeting and agenda 

14:40: DTT project: state and tender plans 

15:00: TFC casing tender: Management issues, planning and logistic

15:20 TFC casing tender: technical issues 

15:40: TFC casing tender: administrative and regulatory issues 

16:10: break for collection of questions through zoom chat 

16:40: preliminary answers to questions 

17:10: closing of meeting 



Scope
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• To inform about technical and administrative issues

and constraints concerning Toroidal Field Coils

Casing procurement to be launched in Q1/2024

• To collect comments and suggestions from the

specialists in the market that might be used in

the final tender documentation



The tender summary
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• What? Scope of supply:

o 18 TFC casings

o 18 thermal Anchors

o OIS Plates

o TFC casing mock-ups



The tender summary
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• When?

o The tender will be launched within March

o First TFC Casing expected 21 months after KoM

o All the TFC casings, Thermal Anchors and plates

to be provided within 40 months from KoM



The tender summary
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• How?

o The tender will be an open procedure

o We will adopt a best value for money offer scheme

o Technical and financial requirements will be requested for the

participation

o Criteria for the award will declared in the notice of the call for

tender some indications will be declared in the next

presentation



Rules for Questions
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• During meeting, please send your enquiry to me (Gian Mario Polli)

via zoom chat

• After the meeting questions will be collected and answered

(if possible) at the end of the meeting.

• From tomorrow a FAQ section will be available for a few

days on the website (here)

• Presentations will be made available for future reference on

the DTT website

https://www.dtt-project.it/index.php/news-events/info-day-on-call-for-tender-for-dtt-tfc-casing-components-february-12-2024.html


Further requests of technical clarifications
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• In case you would be interested in specific

meeting to discuss specific technical issues

refer to Dr. Marco Utili (marco.utili@enea.it)

• A limited number of meetings will be

organized in February to satisfy the possible

requests



Break
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The meeting is in stand-by in order to 

collect questions that will be answered 

afterwards.

The meeting will restart at 16.40



Question
Hi, I would like to understand the meaning of…?

Answer:

… means ….
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THANK YOU FOR YOU 
ATTENTION
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Question
Please could you inform about the estimated date for the submission of the offer?

And also please, the estimated date for the signature of the contract?

Answer:

the deadline for the offer has not yet been fixed. It will

be specified soon in the range of 40-50 days after

publication of the tender.

The signature of the contract will come typically after 65 days

from the closure of the call for tender (30 days for the award

plus 35 days for the signature).
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Question
Is there a limit for subcontracting?

Answer:

According to the Italian code of public

tenders, no limit is present for the

subcontracting. However, DTT intends to limit

this possibility excluding a few activities

already indicated in the presentation.
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Question
May you modify of SoW compare previous tender?

Answer:

The SoW of the previous tender has been

modified. The excluded components will

be included in a different tender.
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Question
We see the Gravity Support has been replaced by Thermal Anchor; is it correct?

Any other changes?

Answer:

No the gravity support has not been substituted

but it has been excluded from the present

tender.

Other changes can be found comparing the two

SoW.
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Question
May you confirm the modifications on forging requirements compare previous

Tender, if any?

Additional points to our questions above: in the previous Tender, our estimation was

very far from the budget; please, may you confirm which modifications have been

done in this Tender to reduce the cost?

Answer:

This a new tender where modifications to

the SoW have been made. Therefore, you

are invited to consider the new technical

specification.
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